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19th January 2022 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 211220.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 

1. Does your Trust measure its total carbon footprint?  If yes, what is 
the carbon footprint of your Trust? (Please provide in tCO2e and 
specify the date of measurement) 
Estates @ 15.43 tonnes CO2   
From 01/01/2021 – 31/12/2021 the fleet carbon footprint is 963,943.25kg 
CO2 emissions 

 
2. What steps has your Trust taken towards meeting the Greener 
NHS target of Net Zero by 2045? 
Trust is working toward the NHS Green Plan 

 
3. What percentage of your Trust energy consumption comes from 
fossil fuels? 
Not known 

 
4. What steps is your Trust taking to reduce its fossil fuel 
consumption? 
Working with provider to reduce and source green energy 

 
5. How many vehicles are in your Trust’s fleet? 

The Trust has a fleet of 642 vehicles 
 

 
6. How many of your Trust’s fleet uses: 

 
A. Petrol/Diesel   627 
B. Hybrid      15 
C. Electric                0 

 
 

http://www.secamb.nhs.uk/


 
 
 
 
 

 

7. Does your Trust have a policy on reducing the use of single-use 
plastics (including for clinical and/or non-clinical items)?  If yes, 
please provide details of this policy and the reduction 
achieved to date. 

- The Trust does not have a single use ‘policy’ however we have introduced 
reusable cutlery and Crocker where practical 

 
8. Has your Trust received funding to spend 
specifically on sustainability and decarbonisation? If yes, please 
provide details on how much and over what time period.  
No 

 

9. How much has your Trust spent in 2021 (including specific 
funding received and any other expenditure) on activities related to 
sustainability and decarbonisation? 
New building has a sustainability rating of ‘very good’ and we are 
introducing electric vehicle charging points 

 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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